Knights of Columbus Council #9368 Meeting Minutes Summary for Aug 5th 2020

- The (Zoom) meeting was started at 7:33 p.m. by our Worthy GK Greg Castro Brother Knights attending: 22
- Prayer was offered by GK Greg Castro
- Opening Ode was not sung
- The minutes from the July meeting were available, read, and approved
- **Membership Report:** Ken Madsen, Degree exemplification Sat Aug 8 9am St Elizabeth for candidates: Carlos Herrera, Romero Ramirez. Motion for new members approved. Eric Kline still need contact.
- **Chaplain's Report:** Deacon Richard. We listen to the media but there are mixed stories. We are trying to educate ourselves, but it is difficult. Our faith is what guides us in life. Scripture is what is taught. We need to continue to use the scriptures in our life. Be careful what you see in the media. Stay strong in your faith.
- **The Grand Knight Report:** See my newsletter on the Movie "Click". If we could rewind this year. We need to keep the faith. Keep doing what we are doing. Please keep praying for those suffering. Posting upsetting messages. Let's pray for 1st responders and teachers and students. Let's use the KofC Platform to pray and keep the faith.
- Treasurer Report New Treasure is Michael Pavlik.
- **Communications:** Abbey Todd, thanks for the scholarship, will attend University of Kansas. Dave Jones card for donation in honor of Lou Jendrush for \$100. Rosa Sammy Johnson sends \$50 in honor of Lou Jendrush. Donna sends gifts to the knights for \$150 in honor of Lou Jendrush.
- Chancellor: No report.

Committee Reports: See book for more specific details reported by each.

- **Culture of Life** Rob Prybyla shared and presented proposed programs for the year.
- Church SK Marvin: Four programs for this year. October is month of rosary each knight will be asked to say a rosary. Advent will be Keep Christ in Christmas magnets. Prayline will be maintained. Bereavement: will continue to present the family with a rosary and gift card.
- Youth Activities Vacancy.
- Community Larry Hays: Father is looking for work to remove some brush and weed trees removed from stations of the cross. Saturday Aug 8th 7am to do the work to complete by noon.
- Council Services Vacancy.
- Family Activities Vacancy.
- **Programs** No report.
- **4**th **Degree** SK. Cameron Meeker. Next meeting will be Zoon on the 20th of the month.
- Unfinished Business: Aug 28th Friday. We are having a tough man fishing trip. Weekend of fishing on Friday, Saturday, Sunday. Anyone going needs to let GK in advance. You will need a 4-wheel drive vehicle. Open to all. Rough.
- New Business: No ministry meetings on campus. Looking to have in person meetings but they are not allowed.
 FY21 budget was presented and approved. Proposal to pay Agape the budgeted item \$500 for their dinner.
 Approved.
- **District Deputy:** Frank Alverez presented awards to our council in particular the Honor Roll Award. Columbian Award as new requirements. New program to Leave No Neighbor Behind. Into the breech.
- Lecturer: No report.

Good of the Order Requests: Prayers for council members and others.

All volunteers that participate in events with vulnerable people MUST be EIM Certified. See Diocesan website to register and for dates, times, and locations for certification trainings.

Officers: Grand Knight: Greg Castro, Deputy Grand Knight: Michael Garcia, Chancellor: Rick Mara, Recorder: Tom Bernhard, Treasurer: Mike Pavlik, Lecturer & Financial Secretary: Mike Goertz, Advocate: Frank Alvarez, Warden: Larry Hays, Inside Guard: Mario Sanchez, Outside Guard: Elston Johnson, Trustees: Rob Prybyla, Joe Gonzales, Kevin Furey (List of officers for reference only. Please see book for attendance.)